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Legislation Text

File #: 10-2032, Version: 1

Approval by the Board of Education of a Amendment No. 1 to the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between
District and the Street Academy Foundation, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide a four week summer intervention
program for a minimum of 50 students at Emiliano Zapata Street Academy, focusing on credit recovery, 9th grade
transition support, and academic interventions for students in need of extra support, aligned with Emiliano Zapata
Street Academy's Board of Education approved SPSA, for the period of June 15, 2010 through August 15, 2010 at a
cost not to exceed $48,040.00.
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